



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION IV
1600 EAST LAMAR BLVD
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-4511

February 21, 2013

EA-11-258

Mr. Terry Kasnavia, President
PIKA International Inc.
12723 Capricorn Drive #500
Stafford, TX 77477

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NRC INSPECTION REPORT 030-36709/2011-001 AND
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Kasnavia,

Thank you for your letter dated April 20, 2012, (ML12122A035) in response to the violation identified in our letter and revised Notice of Violation (Notice) dated March 20, 2012 (ML12080A121). You had previously disputed a violation and the NRC's conclusion was contained in our March 20, 2012, letter. We have reviewed your corrective actions and find them responsive to the concern raised in our Notice. We will review the implementation of your corrective actions during a future inspection to determine that full compliance has been achieved and will be maintained.

However, please be advised that our acceptance of your corrective action does not imply that we agree with your statements that the NRC has re-interpreted the license conditions. Based on our research, our position is that we have been consistent in how we interpret the license conditions of which you were in violation.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

G. Michael Vasquez, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch A
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket: 030-36709
License: 42-27787-01

cc w/copy of licensee's letter dated April 20, 2012:
Director, Texas Radiation Control Program

EA-11-258

Mr. Terry Kasnavia, President
PIKA International Inc.
12723 Capricorn Drive #500
Stafford, TX 77477

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NRC INSPECTION REPORT 030-36709/2011-001 AND
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Dear Mr. Kasnavia,

Thank you for your letter dated April 20, 2012, (ML12122A035) in response to the violation identified in our letter and revised Notice of Violation (Notice) dated March 20, 2012 (ML12080A121). You had previously disputed a violation and the NRC's conclusion was contained in our March 20, 2012, letter. We have reviewed your corrective actions and find them responsive to the concern raised in our Notice. We will review the implementation of your corrective actions during a future inspection to determine that full compliance has been achieved and will be maintained.

However, please be advised that our acceptance of your corrective action does not imply that we agree with your statements that the NRC has re-interpreted the license conditions. Based on our research, our position is that we have been consistent in how we interpret the license conditions of which you were in violation.

In accordance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's document system (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

G. Michael Vasquez, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch A
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Docket: 030-36709
License: 42-27787-01

cc w/copy of licensee's letter dated April 20, 2012:
Director, Texas Radiation Control Program

DISTRIBUTION w/copy of licensee's letter:

Elmo.Collins@nrc.gov

Vivian.Campbell@nrc.gov

NMSB-A

Steven.Reynolds@nrc.gov

Donna.Austin@nrc.gov

RITS Coordinator

Anton.Vegel@nrc.gov

Jenny.Murray@nrc.gov

S:\DNMS\NMIB\~REPORTS IN CONCURRENCE\pika\LTR- PIKA ACK FINAL.docx

ADAMS	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	X SUNSI Rev Complete	Reviewer Initials: MRP
Publicly Available	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No	Sensitivity: Nonsensitive	
NMSB-A	C: NMSB-A		
MRPoston	G. Michael Vasquez		
<i>/RA/</i>	<i>/RA/</i>		
02/13/2013	02/21/2013		

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

T=Telephone

E=E-mail

F=Fax